RICHARD MULLEN Product Safety and Compliance Division
Group Manager

March 1, 2005
AVSG-05-F001
AVSG-05-F002

Federal Communication Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

Re: Request for Confidentiality
Digital Transmitter Model SH-FX50T FCC ID: ACJSEFX50
Digital Receiver Model SE-FX50R FCCID: ACJSEFX50X

To Whom It May Concemn:

This letter serves as an official request for confidentiality under FCC Rule Sections 0.457 and 0.459.
We request confidentiality for the following materials submitted with the accompanying Application:

1. Block Diagrams

2. Circuit Diagrams

3. Parts List (there is no user adjustment tune-up procedures)
4. Operational Descriptions

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the general public. Since
this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve, the public disclosure of these materials can be
harmful to the Applicant by providing unfair advantage and benefits to its competitors.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/K@g/w/ Yutl
ichard Mullen

Group Manager
Product Safety & Compliance Division

Panasonic Corporation of North America
One Panasonic Way 4B-8 Secaucus, NJ 07094
Tel: 201.348.7758 / Fax: 201.392.4564
MullenR@us.panasonic.com




